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From: wilson Man < -

Sent: 2024-10-15 21— 12:09:22

To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

Cc

Subject: RE: Supplementary Information of S.16 Planning Application

No. A/K10/276

Dear Sir/Madam,

| am writing to clarify that only the building height on P.10 of the supporting planning statement replacement
page has been revised in the submitted supplementary information dated 14 October 2024.

Thank you for your attention.

Best regards,

Wilson Man
Assistant Town Planner

KTA Planning Limited
Address Unit K, 16/F, MG Tower, 133 Hoi Bun Road, Kwun Tong

Tel: I | F=x: 3426 9737

URL: www.ktaplanning.com

From: Wilson Man
Sent: Monday, October 14, 2024 6:46 PM
To: tpbpd@pland.gov.hk

cc: I

Subject: RE: Supplementary Information of S.16 Planning Application No. A/K10/276
Dear Sir/Madam,

Subsequent to the supplementary information submitted in the previous email, please find the revised
application form as attached.

Thank you for your kind attention.

Best Regards,

Wilson Man
Assistant Town Planner

KTA Planning Limited
Address Unit K, 16/F, MG Tower, 133 Hoi Bun Road, Kwun Tong

Tel: I | F=x: 3426 9737

URL: www.ktaplanning.com

From: Wilson Man
Sent: Monday, October 14, 2024 3:34 PM

To: tpbpd@pland.gov.hk
cc: I

Subject: Supplementary Information of S.16 Planning Application No. A/K10/276
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Dear Sir/Madam,

Please find the attached cover letter and replacement pages for clarifying the building height of the proposed
development.

Should you have any queries, please feel free to contact me. Thank you for your kind attention.

Best Regards,

Wilson Man
Assistant Town Planner

KTA Planning Limited
Address Unit K, 16/F, MG Tower, 133 Hoi Bun Road, Kwun Tong

Tel: I | Fax: 3426 9737

URL: www.ktaplanning.com






